Magdalene Adams

From: Liezel Lotriet <liezel@groupmeridian.co.za>
Sent: Wednesday, 13 November 2024 10:57

To: Magdalene Adams

Cc: CTN Orders; Query @ Groupmeridian
Subject: Invoicing 14.11.2024

Hi please can you confirm partials and out of stock

501254308 - Tops Nautica 36374

ESMBRIR v NV Current Brothers Triple Sec C06X750
NV -+ 1Current Mexicana Bubblegum CO6X750
NV - |Current Mexicana Spicy Pineapple C06X750

S01254310 - OK Liquor Velddrif 2520
mZm_<_m<mOmm_v NV New Meukow VS Deluxe Giftset with 2 x Glasses

S01254554 - Boxer Liquor Langa X324
NCSLSUP NV Current Scottish Leader Supreme

S01254877 - Market Liquors Paarl
ESMGSBLO NV Current Gin Society Blood Orange

S01254879 - Market Liquors Paarl
ESMGSBLO NV Current Gin Society Blood Orange
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S0O1255113 - Picardi Rebel Longbeach

ESMGSBLO NV Current Gin Society Blood Orange

S01255666 - Norman Goodfellows Cape (Pty) Ltd CLM - Full order

INCMILELU NV New  Mirari Lemon Meringue Light up Gin

S0O1255696 - PnP Philippi Distribution Centre MA05 - 4 cases sort

INCMIMUST NV ‘New Mirari Musical Strawberries & Cream Gin

S01255740 - Tops Nautica 36374 Full order

INCMIMUST NV New Mirari Musical Strawberries & Cream Gin

S01256695 - Tops Kommetjie 36105
Current La Neige Chocolate Vodka B750

Current Sadko Exclusive Vodka C06X750

S0O1257206 - Boxer SuperLiquors Khayelitsha X347
ESMSAEXL NV Current Sadko Exclusive Vodka

INCSLSUP NV Current Scottish Leader Supreme

S01257230 - Tops Nautica 36374

NV New Mirari Musical Strawberries & Cream Gin
Curr v | Mirari Festive Gin Wild Elderflower C06X750
ESMSAEXL NV - |Current Sadko Exclusive Vodka

S0O1257274 - Tops Hout Bay 35475 DS
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ESMLACHO MZ< Current La Neige Chocolate Vodka B750 3
ESMMEXOG NV Current Mexicana Original B750 3
SMSAEXL NV Current Sadko Exclusive Vodka CG6X750 2
S01257291 - Tops Paarl East 35565
Curr v | Koeksister Liqueur C12X750 1
NV Current Mexicana Bubblegum B750 3
NV Current Sadko Exclusive Vodka C06X750 1
S01257413 - Tops Paternoster 36368
ESMSAEXL NV Current Sadko Exclusive Vodka CO6X750 1
ESMGSBLO NV Current Gin Society Blood Orange B750 3

m_ smanzee| | jezel Lotriet
Customer Service Supervisor
Meridian Wine Distribution

T: +27 (0)861 113 959 | M:;

We Support Responsible Drinking | Electronic Mail Disclaimer

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorised to receive it. If you are not the recipient,
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.



